MINUTES
CITY OF LONSDALE
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
JANUARY 6, 2025

. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Tim Rud called a meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 7:00 p.m. in the
City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance.

. ROLL CALL

Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Kevin Kodada, Tim Rud, Cindy Furrer, Scott
Pelava, Mayor Elect Tom Berg, Councilmember Elect Kari Miller, and
Councilmember Elect James Vosejpka

Members Absent: None

City Staff Present:  City Administrator Joel Erickson, City Treasurer Tami Brokl, Public
Works Director Joe Dornfeld, City Engineer Shibani Bisson, Polce
Chief Jason Schmitz, and Community Development Planner Cory
Hinz-Ibarra

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Rud asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the agenda. A
motion was made by Pelava and seconded by Furrer to approve the agenda. Vote for:
Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. Vote against: None. Abstained: None.
Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Consider Approval of the Minutes from the December 23, 2024 Regular Meeting

Mayor Rud asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the December 23,
2024 Regular Meeting minutes. A motion was made by Kodada and seconded by
Wermerskirchen to approve the minutes as presented. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada,
Rud, Furrer and Pelava. Vote against: None. Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

. PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

. PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS

None

. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

None

Page 1 of 5




9. OLD BUSINESS
a. None

10. NEW BUSINESS

a. Swearing in of Recently Elected Officials: Mayor Elect Tom Berg City Councilmember
Elect James Vosejpka and Kari Miller
Mayor Rud welcomed everyone who was in attendance at the meeting and thanked past
and current Staff, Councilmembers, and Advisory Board Members who have worked
with the City Council over the years. Mayor Rud said the City has accomplished many
great things over the last 21 years. Erickson said the City held a General Election on
November 5, 2024, at which time, Tom Berg was elected Mayor, James Vosejpka, and
Kari Miller were elected Councilmembers. Erickson said Berg was elected to a two-year
term, Vosejpka, and Miller were elected to four-year terms. Erickson said the Oath of
Office has to be administered prior to Officials taking action associated with the office
they were elected to. Erickson conducted the Oath of Office for Mayor Tom Berg,
Councilmember James Vosejpka, and Councilmember Kari Miller. The City Treasurer
notarized the Oath of Office documents for the new members of the City Council.

b. Consider Approval of Resolution 2025-01, a Resolution Designating Official
Depositories for City Funds

| Erickson said this is an annual resolution and according to State Statute §427.09, it needs

to be adopted within thirty (30) days of the new fiscal year. Erickson said if not done

within the first thirty (30) days, the City Treasurer shall select no more than four official

depositories. Erickson proposed the same depositories that the City Council approved in

| 2024 which included Fransden Bank & Trust of Lonsdale, MN, First National Bank of Le

% Center, MN, Premier Bank of Northfield, MN, and MBIA —4M and 4M Plus Fund.
Erickson said in addition, the City Administrator and City Treasurer are authorized to

| designate depositories and make investments compliant with MN State Statute §118A.01

| - §118.06 and the City’s Investment Policy. Erickson said alternatives include to select

| additional depositories for City funds/investments or reject certain proposed depositories

| for City funds/investments. A motion was made by Wermerskirchen and seconded by

Pelava to approve Resolution 2025-01. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Vosejpka, Berg,

Miller, and Pelava. Vote against: None. Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried

c. Consider Approval of Resolution 2025-02, a Resolution Designating Official Newspaper
Erickson said according to MN State Statute §412.831, the City Council is to designate
an official newspaper at their first meeting of the year for the publication of ordinances
and other matters as required by law. Erickson summarized State Statute §331A.04
requirements and recommended the Lonsdale Area News Review due to the paper being
delivered to each house in Lonsdale. Erickson said there are no qualified newspapers with
a known office of issue or secondary office in the City and any qualified newspaper with
75% circulation can be designated. A motion was made by Pelava and seconded by
Miller to approve Resolution 2025-02. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Vosejpka, Berg,
Miller, and Pelava. Vote against: None. Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried

Page 2 of §




d. Consider Approval to Resolution 2025-03, a Resolution Designating Official

Appointments for 2025

Mayor Berg said several applications were received for the open Advisory Board
positions and thanked everybody that applied and went through the interview process.
Mayor Berg said it was good to hear from residents and business owners about issues that
matter to them and what they love about Lonsdale. Mayor Berg presented the Advisory
Board appointments starting with the Park and Recreation Advisory Committee which
included Charlie Peterfeso for a four year term and Dana Nickell for a one year term,
Planning & Zoning Commission: Mike Konyu for a three year term and Tim Kes for a
two year term, Economic Development Authority (EDA): Robert Giacomini for a six
year term and Evelyn Duban for a six year term, Library Board: Gina Kammer for a three
year term and Tyler Borgen for a three year term. Mayor Berg presented the Department
Liaisons as follows: Kari Miller for Park and Recreation, Jamie Vosejpka for Planning &
Zoning Brian Wermerskirchen and Scott Pelava for the EDA, Wermerskirchen for
Library, Wermerskirchen and Miller for the Liquor Board, Vosejpka for Streets, and
Pelava for Water and Sewer. Mayor Berg said he will serve as liaison to the Police
Department and Fire Department, HR Committee will be Mayor Berg, the City
Administrator and Wermerskirchen. Mayor Berg recognized Wemerskirchen’s work with
the Library and Liquor Boards. Mayor Berg announced Wermerskirchen as his Mayor
Pro Tem. A motion was made by Miller and seconded by Pelava to approve Resolution
2025-03. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Vosejpka, Berg, Miller, and Pelava. Vote against:
None. Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried

Discuss Attendance at the Lonsdale Area Chamber of Commerce Annual Dinner, January
28,2025

Erickson said the City is a member of the Lonsdale Area Chamber of Commerce (LACC)
and the Annual Dinner is scheduled for Tuesday, January 28, 2025 at 5:30 pm at the
Revival on Main in Montgomery. Erickson said the event is one of the LACC’s largest
events and celebrates the LACC’s accomplishments and will provide a sneak peek into
2025. Erickson said this is a budgeted item so the City Council can attend the event.
Erickson said if you are attending, let him know what you/guest will be eating and any
dietary concerns. Wermerskirchen said it is a great event and a good opportunity to meet
and talk to business owners. Mayor Berg, Councilmembers Wermerskirchen, and
Councilmember Miller said they plan to attend the event.

Page 3 of 5




f  Discuss the City’s Residential Refuse Collection, Transportation and Disposal Agreement
Erickson said the City’s current residential refuse contract with West Central Sanitation
(WCS) terminates on March 31, 2025 and Staff is seeking Council direction on how to
proceed with the upcoming contract. Erickson confirmed that WCS is interested in
continuing servicing Lonsdale and would prefer to meet with staff/elected officials and
negotiate a new contract. Erickson said the Council should discuss the following
conditions of the contract: Timing (Priority No. 1), How bids will be solicited/negotiated,
Will the agreement be exclusive or will “X” number of providers be allowed to provide
the service to residents, and Services Provided. The Council discussed multiple licenses
and how it would impact the cost for service to City facilities and the recycling program.
Erickson confirmed the conditions can be in the RFP and go with the best returns to the
City. Erickson confirmed the current provider provides refuse services for City facilities
for free. Pelava discussed the history of the refuse contract and said the recycling
program was introduced by WCS. Wermerskirchen said it could be a net new cost to the
City if the City starts paying for refuse pick up at the City facilities. Wermerskirchen said
it is not a bad idea to get bids and not issue multiple licenses and not complicate things
and additional cost to the City, which are not budgeted. Pelava said it does not guarantee
the haulers will be operating on the same days and people putting out cans at varies
times. Pelava said there could be negative long-term impact to the City’s streets with the
weight of multiple trucks hauling refuse. Mayor Berg questioned the length of the
contract and Erickson said it did not have to be a five-year contract. Mayor Berg said
with the tight turn around in soliciting bids, the length of the contract could be changed.
Erickson confirmed the timeline and the logistics of the proposed REFP. The Council
agreed to solicit bids and the proposed RFP timeline. Erickson confirmed that Staff is
recommending to go out for bids and RFP details will be discussed at the January 9, 2025
City Council Meeting.

11. OTHER BUSINESS
a. Department & Council Reports

Public Works:

Dornfeld congratulated Mayor Berg and Councilmembers Miller and Vosejpka. Dornfeld
said Staff have been working on the Chloride Variance Reduction Plan, the Homeland
Security Inventory has been completed, the Minnesota Department of Health Water
Report is due, working on a backflow testing program, working on the Jaycee Park
Concession Stand, compiling the annual Compost Site Report, and performing routine
vehicle maintenance due to the colder weather temperatures. Dornfeld said Staff will be
taking down the new Christmas tree lights at the end of this week and working on the ice
rinks in multiple shifts. Dornfeld said the new Public Works employee starts tomorrow.

City Engineer:

Bisson said the 2025 Bituminous Mill & Overlay Project will be going out for bid shortly
and she will present the bids at the January 30, 2025 City Council Meeting, working on
finalizing the Booster Station Rehabilitation Project, and Wellhead Protection Plan has
been submitted to the Minnesota Department of Health for review.

Page 4 of §




City Administrator:

Erickson said he was working on end of year and beginning of the year reports, uploaded
the 2025 budget, the new Accounting Tech started last Thursday, Liquor Committee
Meeting is tomorrow, Council Meeting on Thursday, and working on the City Hall
Project. Erickson inquired if the Council wanted tablets. The Council confirmed they
were fine with their own devices/methods.

Community Development Planner:

Hinz-Ibarra said he has been working with the City Administrator and the property
owners of the Bixby Property for potential housing development, code enforcement, and
updated the Council that the Park Board and Planning Commission Meetings have be
scheduled for Monday, January 27, 2025.

Councilmember Wermerskirchen:

Wermerskirchen said the Liquor Store Board Meeting is tomorrow at the City Council
Chambers and next Wednesday is the Library Board Meeting.

Councilmember Pelava:

Pelava said the EDA will be meeting on January 16, 2025 and this year’s Chamber
Annual Dinner entertainment is KFAN’s “Initials Game”. Pelava said there will be an
opportunity to bid on a Power Trip Experience with the KFAN Morning Show.

Councilmember Vosejpka:

None

Mayor Berg:

Mayor Berg summarized the upcoming meeting dates and times. Mayor Berg thanked
everybody for their attendance and everyone who applied for the open Advisory Board
positions. Mayor Berg encouraged everyone to attend the Advisory Board Meetings and
that they will be live streamed for everyone to view.

Councilmember Miller:

Miller thanked her family and all of Lonsdale for supporting us.

ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Pelava and seconded by Wermerskirchen to adjourn the meeting at 7:43
pm. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Vosejpka, Berg, Miller, and Pelava. Vote against: None. Vote: 5.

Motion

carried.

Respectfully Submitted:

/

//Q

Joel A.

Erickson, City Administrator

Page 5 of §



